
 

Dear Sir’s 

We are pleased to inform that upon my request, Mediation and Conciliation 

Project Committee (MCPC) and National Legal Services Authority (NALSA) 

has agreed to organise Mediation Training Program for the members of 

Supreme Court Bar Association.  

Respected members who are interested in the Mediation Training Program 

may furnish their details along with their CV on following email ID.   

mediation@scbaec.com. 

Best regards,  

Mr. Pradeep Rai, Sr. Adv. 

Vice President  

Supreme Court Bar Association  
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MEDIATION AND CONCILIATION PROJECT COMMITTEE (MCPC) 
 

Mrs. Mezivolu T. Therieh,    Address: 
Member Secretary, MCPC    Room No. 127, 1st Floor, B-Block, 
    &      New Additional Complex Building, 
OSD (Registrar),     Supreme Court of India, 
Supreme Court of India     New Delhi-110001.   
    

Telephone: 011-23115621     E-mail: mcpc@sci.nic.in 
__________________________________________________________________________________  
 

      285/MCPC/2021         Date: 4th October, 2021 
 

 

To, 
Dr. Pradeep Rai (Senior Advocate) &, 
Vice President,  
Supreme Court Bar Association,  
Supreme Court of India. 
 
 

 

Sub: Mediation Training Programme for the members of the Supreme 
Court Bar Association . 

 
Ref: Your letter No. Nil dated 23rd September, 2021 

   

Sir, 
 

 With reference to the above captioned subject, you are requested to shortlist 

and furnish the names of the  Senior Advocate/Advocates of the Supreme Court Bar 

Association as per their seniority, who are willing to undergo the basic 40hrs Mediation 

Training Programme under the aegis of MCPC as per the table given below: 
 

S.No Name of the 

Participant 

Whether 

Advocate/Senior 

Advocate 

Standing at the 

Bar Council 

Whether 

eligible to be 

qualified as 

mediator  

     
 

 

Further, keeping in view the probability of high count of participants, the 

proposed programme may be held Online in batches and if the programme is proposed 

to be held Offline/Physical, then you are requested to make necessary arrangements 

like suitable venue for conducting the programme, lodging & boarding facilities (if et 

al required) and the expenditure incurred on the same shall be borne by SCBA. 
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Further action in this regard shall be taken in due course of time upon 

receipt of information sought from your good self by the MCPC.   

 

    

This is for your kind information and necessary cooperation. 
 
 
 

Regards, 
 

Sd/- 
 
 

 

 

Mezivolu T. Therieh 

 


